
From: Tyrrell, Denise
Sent: 2/24/2014 10:19:11 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: Presentation on Plans submitted by TNCs by Ruby Tumber (Graduate Student 

Intern)

Fyi

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Tumber, Ruby (Intern)"
Date:02/24/2014 10:03 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Jinbachian, Varoujan" ,"Foley, Shanna" /'Johnson, Adrianne D." /'Hernandez, Jesse" 
,"Kahrs, Brian" /'Lewis, Wilson" /'Mason, Robert" /'McReynolds, Cynthia" /'Odunlami, 
Lola" /'Perez, Maritza" ,| Redacted 
/'Wise, Don" /Redacted 1"
Subject: RE: Presentation on Plans submitted by TNCs by Ruby Tumber (Graduate Student 
Intern)

/'Shapson, Mitchell" ,"Shek, Selina" /'Tyrrell, Denise"

In case anyone wants to follow my slides on their own or print out a copy beforehand - see attached.

---- Original Appointment----
From: Jinbachian, Varoujan
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 10:40 AM
To: Jinbachian, Varoujan; Foley, Shanna; Johnson, Adrianne D.; Hernandez, Jesse: Kahrs, Brian; Lewis, 
Wilson; Mason, Robert; McReynolds, Cynthia; Odunlami, Lola; Perez, Maritza; I Redacted [ shapson, 
Mitchell; Shek, Selina; Tumber, Ruby (Intern); Tyrrell, Denise; Wise, Don; |RPriari-pri ~l 
Subject: Presentation on Plans submitted by TNCs by Ruby Tumber (Graduate Student Intern)
When: Monday, February 24, 2014 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Golden Gate Room (505 Van Ness) OR Conf Call J Redacted ] Participant Code: I Redacted

Ruby (our graduate student intern) has been analyzing the plans submitted by TNCs.

Her presentation will include

• Summary of the plans TNCs provided
• Her analysis of those plans (any deficiencies, good/bad examples, etc)

We can then provide her directions on any additional research we may want her to do on this subject.
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If you prefer to call in:

ConfCall: Redacted

Participant Code Redacted
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